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Dear Ellen 
 
Location: Townlands Carrickayne, Legnahappoge, Glengarrow, Stroanback and 
Doorat, 4KM North East of Plumbridge.   
 
Proposal: Intention to Submit an Environmental Statement for proposed 

Mullaghclogher Wind Farm comprising up to 12 three bladed wind turbines, each 
up to a maximum of 180m tip height associated external electricity 
transformers; underground cabling; a newly created site entrance; access 
tracks; turning heads; crane hardstandings; control building and substation 
compound, battery energy storage containers, off-site areas of widening to the 
public road and all ancillary works. During construction and commissioning 
there would be a number of temporary works including a construction 
compound with car parking; temporary parts of crane hardstandings and 
welfare facilities. 

 
I refer to the above and your letter dated 29 September 2023 indicating that you intend to 
submit an Environmental Statement for the above proposal.  
 
As required by Regulation 9(4)(iii) of the Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) 
Regulations (NI) 2017, I enclose a list of the District Councils and other authorities likely to be 
concerned by the proposal by reason of their specific environmental responsibilities or local 
or regional competences. These bodies have been advised of your name and address and of 
their duty under Regulation 10(1) of the Regulations to make available to you information in 
their possession which they or you consider relevant to the preparation of the Environmental 
Statement. You are strongly advised to consult these bodies.  
 
Schedule 4 to the Regulations sets out matters to be included in any Environmental 
Statement. You should note that the onus is on the developer to demonstrate the 
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environmental acceptability of his proposal and to deal with issues raised through the 
Statement. If the Statement proves to contain insufficient information, the Department may be 
obliged to seek additional information necessary to enable it to properly assess your 
proposal.  
 
If you wish to discuss the above or seek further guidance, please contact Paul O’Reilly on 
telephone number 028 71 314143.  
 
 
Yours faithfully  
 

 
 
for Regional Planning Policy & Casework 
Enc.   
 

 
 



List of names and addresses of bodies notified under Regulation 9(4)(b)(ii) of the Planning (Environmental Impact Assessments) Regulations (Northern 
Ireland) 2017 – Proposed Mullaghclogher Wind Farm (SPD/2023/0987/DETEIA) 

NAME ADDRESS / CONTACT DETAILS 

Arqiva neal.ackroyd@arqiva.com  

Belfast City Airport Fiona.McCurdy@bca.aero 

Belfast International Airport joe.mcguigan@bfs.aero 

British Telecom Radio Network 
Connection – Windfarm  

radionetworkprotection@bt.com 

Chief Exec Derry City And Strabane john.kelpie@derrycityandstrabanedistrict.com 

Chief Exec Fermanagh And Omagh consultations@fermanaghomagh.com 

City of Derry Airport michael.edwards@cityofderryairport.com 

Civil Aviation Authority windfarms@caa.co.uk 

DAERA -  Omagh stephen.mccrossan@daera-ni.gov.uk 

DAERA - Air & Environmental Quality 
Section 

barry.mcauley@daera-ni.gov.uk 

DAERA - Fisheries Division fisheries.planning@daera-ni.gov.uk 

DAERA - Forestry Division francine.maguire@daera-ni.gov.uk 

DfE Energy Division neth_energy@economy-ni.gov.uk 

DfI Rivers  riversplanning@daera-ni.gov.uk 

DFI Roads - Derry City & Strabane Office RSconsultations.derry@@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk 

DFI Economics Branch Economics.Branch@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk 

Donegal County Council planning@donegalcoco.ie 

Env Health Derry City And Strabane 
District Council  

alan.haire@derrycityandstrabanedistrict.com 

Health & Safety Executive for NI hseni@detini.gov.uk 

Historic Environment Division (HED) Department for Communities, Causeway Exchange, 1-7 Bedford Street, Belfast, County Antrim 
BT2 7EG Telephone: 028 9082 9000 

Mll Telecom Ltd - Windfarms windfarms@mlltelecom.co.uk 

NI Water - Windfarms nicola.shaw@waterwaysireland.org 

NIE - Windfarm Developments planningconsultations@nienetworks.co.uk 

NIEA planning.notifications@daera-ni.gov.uk 
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Northern Ireland Tourist Board Floors 10-12, Linum Chambers, Bedford Square, Bedford Street, Belfast BT2 7ES 
 

Public Health Agency PHA.DutyRoom@hscni.net 

Royal Society for the Protection of Birds 
- Headquarters 

Michelle.Hill@rspb.org.uk 

Shared Environmental Services sharedenvironmentalservice@midandeastantrim.gov.co.uk 

SONI statutorynotificationssoni@soni.ltd.uk  

The Honourable The Irish Society theirishsociety@btconnect.com 

The Joint Radio Company windfarms@jrc.co.uk 

Ulster Flying Club Bunceterry2@gmail.com 

Ulster Hang Gliding & Paragliding Club cross.ian@hotmail.co.uk 

PSNI Information and Communications 
Services.  

Roy,moore@psni.police.uk  

DAERA Veterinary Service  Ignatius.mckeown@daera-ni.gov.uk  

Environmental Health Derry and 
Strabane District Council 

Alan.haire@derrycityandstrabanedistrict.com  

National Air Traffic Services  natssafeguarding@nats.co.uk  

Foyle Carlingford and Irish Lights 
Commission  

Riain.mclaughlin@loughs-agency.org  

Vodafone  Quarry Corner, Dundonald, Belfast BT53 8SL 

DIO LMS Marie.Nicholson@587@mod.uk  

DIO Safeguarding Jillan.roberts156@mod.uk  

Geological Survey (NI)  Dundonald House, Upper Newtownards Road, Belfast BT4 3SB 

DHSSPS Fire and Rescue Service  planningconsultations@nifrs.org  
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Mobile Broadband Ltd  Windfarms.solihull@nsn.com  

 

 

 

mailto:Windfarms.solihull@nsn.com

	1.2 EIA REG 9 4iii to applicant - Mullaghclogher.pdf (p.4-5)
	1.2 (2) Mullaghclogher EIA REG 9 4B ii other authorities list.pdf (p.6-8)

